
Carol Williams 

From: Julia Lynn <Julia@senatorjulialynn.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2012 11:10 AM 
To: Carol Williams 
Cc: Jay Davidson 
Subject: correction and clarification 

Importance: High 

Carol-

I was just advised of two separate transactions involving my latest campaign report. 

Two checks were mistakenly written out of my campaign funds: 
1. Lance Kinzer ($100) on 9/14/12 for $100 
2. Anthony Brown ($500) on 9/2/12 and subsequently reimbursed to my campaign and 

deposited on 10/25/12. 
Reimbursement from the Lance Kinzer campaign will show on the January report. 

I apologize for the inconvenience this may have caused. 

Sincerely, 

Julia Lynn 
Senator Dist 9 

Ju{ia.£.ynn 
KS State Senator, 9th District 

18837 W. 115th Terrace I Olathe, KS 66061 I 913.832.5311 
Ju lia@SenatorJuliaLynn.com 

Subscribe to My Email List 

Follow me on Twitter 

Follow me on Facebook 


